
BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ – 
MEETING 

Commissioners' Agenda 

The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is comprised of the three elected County 
Commissioners: Ernie Moser (District 1), Jeff Hough (District 2, Chair), and Ken Bullock (District 
3). The BOCC generally meets twice weekly: Tuesdays & Thursdays at 9:00 a.m. Unless otherwise 
noted, meetings are generally held in the Commissioner's Chambers at 624 E Center, Room 212, 
Pocatello, Idaho. During these public meetings, the BOCC may approve contracts, expend funds, 
hear testimony, make decisions on land use cases, and take care of other County matters. 

Times are subject to change within 15 minutes of the stated time. 

Tuesday, December 16, 2025 
9:00 AM  Business Meeting (action items) 

Agenda:  

• Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(1)
(d) to consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item)

• Anita Hymas, Assessor, requesting signature on a 2024 and 2025 Property Tax Roll
(requested 5 minutes) (action item)

• Ashley Bringhurst, D6 Treatment, regarding signature on Independent Contractor
Agreement for Professional or Consultant Services (requested 10 minutes) (action item)

• Heather Studley, GIS, providing a GIS update

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items): 

Resolution No. 2025-88 Approving Tax Cancellation Requests 

County Ordinance 2025-09 City of Downey Area of Impact 

County Ordinance 2025-10 City of Inkom Area of Impact 

County Ordinance 2025-11 City of Lava Hot Springs Area of Impact 

1 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



County Ordinance 2025-12 City of McCammon Area of Impact 

County Ordinance 2025-13 City of Pocatello Area of Impact 

County Ordinance 2025-07 City of Arimo Area of Impact 

County Ordinance 2025-08 City of Chubbuck Area of Impact 

LETTERS AND NOTICES (action items):    

SIGNATURE ONLY (action items): 

Memo to Dispose Documents 

Sharp Performance Agreement

CONSENT AGENDA (action items): 

• Manual Checks

• Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits

• Certificate of Residency Approval

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under
Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following
adjournment of Executive Session

• Mileage and Travel Approvals

• Minutes:  Approval of and signature on certification for meeting minutes for December 9
and 11, 2025

10:00 AM   Bid Opening for Request for Services for Lava Ranches Fuel Reduction Phase 2 
(action item) 

10:15 AM   Interview for Snow Groomer Committee with Executive Session under Idaho Code 
§74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of
Executive Session (action item)

1:30 AM  Meeting to discuss renewable energy 

3:00 PM   Quarterly Jail Inspection per Idaho Code §20-622 (potential action items) 

2 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



3 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



4 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



5 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING TUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



 

 

 
 FOR COMMISSION OFFICE USE: 
  

DATE__________ 
 
TIME__________ 

  

Agenda Request Form 

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday in the 
Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as 
noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also 
hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’ staff.  Agenda times are subject to 
change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) n-eeding special accommodations to participate in 
public meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before 
the meeting. 

Email this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by 5:00 PM 
the Wednesday prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

Name/Department: Phone/Email: 
  
Item to be considered: 
Informational background: 

 
1. What meeting are you requesting? 

 
 

2. How much time will be needed for this agenda item? 
 

 

3. Is Commission action requested (decision, approval, signature, or guidance)? 
 

 

4. Does this request involve a contract, agreement, external funding source, or 
award acceptance? 
 

 

5. What is the potential financial impact of this request? 
 

 

6. Have all supporting documents been included with this form? 
 

 

7. Will you be using presentation software or have other presentation needs? (if YES, 
provide presentation with this form) 
 

 

8. Name and contact information for others who should be invited to attend: 
 

 

  
 

6 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025

https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/
mailto:agendarequest@bannockcounty.us


7 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



8 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



9 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



10 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



11 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



12 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



13 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



14 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



15 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



16 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



17 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



18 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



19 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



20 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



21 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



22 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



23 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



24 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



25 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



26 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



27 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



28 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



29 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



30 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



31 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



32 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



33 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



34 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



35 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



36 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



37 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



38 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



39 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



40 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



41 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



42 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



43 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



44 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



45 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



46 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



47 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



48 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



49 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



50 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



51 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



52 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



53 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



54 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



55 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



56 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025

11/18/25



57 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



58 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



DRAFT December 9, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  

  Meeting Details       

  Date of Meeting: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 

  Commissioners present: Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock 

  Clerk of the Board: Jason C. Dixon 

  Absent Board Members:  

  
Staff present: 

Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Kristi Klauser, HR Director 

Matthew Phillips, and Attorney Jonathan Radford 

        

  Agenda Details       

  AGENDA 
  Regular Business and Claims Meeting (action items) 

Agenda: 

1 • Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(1)(d) to 

consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item) 

2 • Christopher Robinson, requesting signature on Quit Claim Deeds correcting legal descriptions 

around Hawkins Reservoir (requested 10 minutes) (action item) 

3 • Julie Hancock, Elections, regarding signature on Canvass of Votes for Election held on December 

2, 2025 (requested 10 minutes) (action item) 

4 • Anita Hymas, Assessor, seeking signature on 2025 Property Tax Roll Tax Cancellation Requests 

(requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

5 • Matt Olsen, Juvenile Justice, requesting signature on revised Passthrough Funds Recipient 

Agreement with the Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections (requested 5 minutes) (action 

items) 

6 • Ashley Bringhurst, D6 Treatment, regarding an Independent Contractor Agreement for 

Professional or Consultant Services (requested 10 minutes) (action item) 

7 • Kiel Burmester, Public Works, providing a monthly Public Works update (requested 10 minutes) 

(action item) 

8 • Shanda Crystal, Procurement, seeking (1) signature on Independent Surveyor Agreement, and (2) 

providing a Procurement update (requesting 5 minutes) (action item) 

9 • Ratify Parade Permit for the Annual Pearl Harbor Remembrance (action item) 

10 • Ian Johnson, Prosecutor, requesting a discussion pertaining to personnel with possible Executive 

Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following 

adjournment of Executive Session (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

11 SIGNATURE ONLY (action items): 

Quit Claim Deed 

Commissioners’ Proceedings for November 2025 

CONSENT AGENDA (action items): 

• Manual Checks 

• Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits 

• Certificate of Residency Approval 

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho 

Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of 

Executive Session 

• Mileage and Travel Approvals 

• Minutes: Approval of and signature on certification of meeting minutes from December 2, 2025 
 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

59 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



DRAFT December 9, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

  Meeting Notes 
  
  

  

1 9:01 AM Hough called the meeting to order. There were no indigent cases. 

 

2 9:01 AM Wade Egan appeared and reviewed properties near Hawkins Reservoir owned by Bannock 

County, Potter Creek and Marsh Center Irrigation Company. The original legal descriptions are lacking. 

A surveyor was hired and proposed quit claim deeds to correct some discrepancies. Radford explained 

this is settling a civil dispute of property boundaries.  

9:08 AM Assessor Anita Hymas and Cadastral Coordinator Jeremy Messick were invited to the table. 

Messick has reviewed the surveyor’s documents and agreed the legal description does not match what is 

on the ground with approximately 110-foot difference. The quit claim deeds will solve the issue. Moser 

moved to approve quit claim deeds correcting legal descriptions around Hawkins Reservoir. The motion 

passed.  

 

3 9:11 AM Hancock reviewed the December 2 election. Bullock moved to accept the results of the election. 

The motion passed.  

 

4 9:12 AM Hymas reviewed the cancellation requests. Hough moved to approve the requests. The motion 

passed.  

 

5 9:14 AM Chief Juvenile Probation Officer Todd Mauger appeared. The agreement signed in September 

contained language for passthrough funds from the lottery. IDJC is requesting a revised contract as they 

don’t oversee lottery funds. Bullock moved to authorize signature. The motion passed.  

 

6 Rescheduled. 

 

7 9:35 AM Updates were given for Public Works departments. 

 

8 9:17 AM Subdivision Planner Alisse Foster was also present. Crystal recommended a Survey Review 

Roster contract with Matthew S. Baker. Moser moved to approve the agreement. The motion passed.  

9:18 AM Crystal gave updates on open solicitations.  

 

9 9:21 Hough moved to ratify the parade permit application. The motion passed.  

 

10 9:23 AM Hough moved to enter into executive session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding 

personnel. The motion passed by roll call vote. 9:30 AM Johnson exited and Burmester and Romriell 

entered. 9:35 AM Hough moved to exit executive session. The motion passed.  

 

11 9:50 AM Bullock moved to approve the deeds and publication of proceedings. The motion passed. 

Bullock moved to approve the items on the consent agenda. The motion passed.  

 

   

 

  Action Item Summary 
  
  

  ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

  

Quit claim deeds were signed to clean up property boundaries near 

Hawkins Reservoir. Assessor/GIS 

  Canvass of Votes for December 2 election accepted. Elections 

  Tax cancellation requests granted. Assessor/Treasurer/Resolution 

  

Revised Passthrough Funds Recipient Agreement with IDJC was 

approved. Juvenile 

  Matthew S. Baker was added to the Survey Review Roster by contract. Planning/Procurement 

60 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



DRAFT December 9, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

 

Parade permit application was approved/ratified for Pearl Harbor 

Remembrance. 
Veterans 

 Executive sessions held to consider personnel matters.  Clerk 

 

Claims agenda items, quit claim deed, and publication notice for 

proceedings were approved. 
Auditing/Clerk 

 

61 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025



DRAFT December 11, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  

  Meeting Details       

  Date of Meeting: Thursday, December 11, 2025 

  Commissioners present: Ernie Moser and Jeff Hough 

  Clerk of the Board: Nancy Allen for Jason C. Dixon 

  Absent Board Members: Ken Bullock 

  Staff present: Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen and Comptroller Kristi Klauser 

        

  Agenda Details       

  AGENDA 
  Business and Claims Meeting (action item) 

Work Session Agenda: 

1 • Ashley Bringhurst, D6 Treatment, regarding signature on Independent Contractor Agreement for 

Professional or Consultant Services (requested 10 minutes) (action item) 

2 Claims Agenda: 

• Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report 

• Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications 

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho 

Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of 

Executive Session 

• Payroll Report 

• Alcohol Licenses and Permits 

• Certificate of Residency Approval 

• Mileage Reimbursement Requests 

• Technology Request Form 

• Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable 

• Cardholder User Agreement and Authorization 

3 Interview for Snow Groomer Committee with Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) 

regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (action item) 
 

 

  Meeting Notes 
  
  

  

1 1:00 PM Hough called the meeting to order and reviewed the D6 item was pulled off the agenda.  

 

2 1:00 PM Moser moved to approve the claims. The motion passed.  

 

3 1:02 PM Hough moved to enter executive session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding 

personnel. The motion passed by roll call vote. 1:15 PM Hough moved to exit executive session. The 

motion passed.   

 

  Action Item Summary 
  
  

  ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

  Claims agenda items were approved. Clerk/Auditing 

  Executive session was held to consider personnel matters. Clerk 
 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

62 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETINGTUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2025


	20251216 BOCC Business Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	20251216 BOCC Business Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	December 16, 2025
	Binder1.pdf
	20251216 BOCC Business Meeting Information Packet.pdf


	d6
	gis

	20251209 Minutes DRAFT
	20251211 Minutes DRAFT
	Agenda.Request-External (2)

	Text1: Ashley Bringhurst/D6 Treamtent
	Text2: ashley.bringhurst.d6@gmail.com
	Text3: Contract
	Text4: Contract for services with the Juvenile Corrections
	Date5_af_date: 12/16/2025
	Dropdown6: [10 minutes]
	Dropdown7: [Signature]
	Dropdown9: [YES]
	Text10: Loss of finances if not signed
	Dropdown10: [YES]
	Dropdown11: [NO]
	Text11: Ashley Bringhurst and Jason Dye


